
 

 

 
 
 
 
Please ask for Graham Ibberson 
Direct Line: 01246 345229 
Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk 
 
 
The Chair and Members of Appeals 
and Regulatory Committee - Group 2 

 

 14 February 2023 
 
Dear Councillor, 
 

Please attend a meeting of the APPEALS AND REGULATORY 
COMMITTEE - GROUP 2 to be held on WEDNESDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2023 at 
10.00 am in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chesterfield, the agenda for which is 
set out below. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1(Public Information) 
  

1.    Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the 
agenda  
  

2.    Apologies for Absence  
  

3.    Local Government Act 1972 - Exclusion of Public  
 
To move “That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act". 
  

Part 2 (Non Public Information) 
  

4.    Appeal against a Grievance Decision (Pages 3 - 424) 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

Head of Regulatory Law and Monitoring Officer 
 



Document is Restricted

Page 3

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 93

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 109

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 113

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 115

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 123

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 127

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 301

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 305

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 329

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 353

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 381

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 383

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 385

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 391

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 393

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Please ask for Graham Ibberson
	Direct Line: 01246 345229
	Email  democratic.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

	4 Appeal against a Grievance Decision
	Appendix A - Trevor Durham Investigation Report - final version 07 12 22 (003)
	Evidence document a)1 Email from Heather Spink outlining the previous grievance investigation
	Evidence document a)2 RPE policy v2 approved
	Evidence document a)3 Covering email - Private and Confidential Invitation to Grievance Meeting 10022022
	Evidence document a)3-1 Attachment - Invitation to Grievance Meeting - Collective Grievance - 07.02.2022 (002)
	Evidence document a)3-2 Attachment - Grievance policy (002)
	Evidence document a)4 Email from Liam Rich to Heather Spink - Face fitting grievance
	Evidence document a)5 Email string including grievance from Liam Rich to Ade McCormick - Scan 13 Jan 2022 at 10-51-pdf
	Evidence document a)5-1 Attachment - Collective grievance Scan 13 Jan 2022 at 10-51-pdf
	Evidence document a)6 Email string including grievance from Liam Rich to Ade McCormick - RE Formal Grievance regarding facefitting
	Evidence document a)7 Collective grievance Scan 13 Jan 2022 at 10.51 (002)
	Evidence document a)8 Email - FW RPE policy v2 approved (1)
	Evidence document a)9 Email - RE Housing DJCC 14th January 2022 - Face fit Policy
	Evidence document a)9-1 Attachment - RPE policy V1.0
	Evidence document a)9-2 Attachment - rpe EIA form
	Evidence document a)10 Interim Grievance Response 8 April 2022 LR CD (002)
	Evidence document a)11 Email exhange between Christine Durrant and Liam Rich - RE Interim Grievance Response
	Evidence document a)12 Email 18 March 2022 - RE EXTERNAL RE Respiratory face Masks update
	Evidence document a)13 Email 22 March 2022 - RE EXTERNAL RE Respiratory face Masks update
	Evidence document a)14 2022210 - Investigative meeting into Joint grievance by staff against management in relation to Beards and Stubble and Face Fit PPE
	Evidence document b) Interim Grievance Response 8 April 2022 LR CD (002)
	Evidence document c) Email exchanges between Mr Rich and Mr Durham
	Evidence document d) Signed formal group grievance document 12 Jan 2022
	Evidence document e) Email from Mr Jasinski to Ms Cook regarding the RPE policy dated 10-01-2022
	Evidence document f) RPE policy in question, dated July 2020
	Evidence document g) Timeline of events supplied by Dave Poole
	Evidence document h) Statement of Joe Constable
	Evidence document i) Chronology of investigation
	Appendix B Grievance outcome response letter - Face-fit masks 20 December 2022
	Appendix C Apology letter to group grievance individuals 20 December 2022
	Appendix D Appeal from Liam Fox to grievance outcome 17 January 2023
	RPE GREIVANCE APPEAL
	Attachment 1 H&S at work regulations 1974
	Attachment 2 EM6 HSE regulations on RPE
	PB Audit HS Feedback
	DP Audit HS Feedback
	Attachment 5 The Control of Asbestos regulations 2012
	Attachment 6 Mr Beresford signed approval
	Attachment 7 OH report 2019
	Attachment 7a OH report 2022
	Attachment 8 HSE email confirming failure
	Attachment 9 The reporting of injuries, diseases and dangerous Occurrences regulations 2013


